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From: Alesia Read - NOAA Federal <alesia.read@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 9:54 AM


To: chris.w.oliver@noaa.gov


Subject: Fwd: For Call today at 4- Memo for Jacobs re: Sacramento River Settlement Contractors


Attachments: ATT00001.html; Sacramento River Science Partnership (1).pdf; SRSC Top Issues (1).pdf;


ATT00004.html; 3TM on SRSC_042219_WCR_SWFSC.docx; ATT00006.html


Reminder on call today at 4. Lindsey said the pre-brief with Barry and Maria yesterday was fine. Barry and


Maria will be on the line.


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: Alesia Read - NOAA Federal <alesia.read@noaa.gov>


Date: April 23, 2019 at 7:24:39 AM EDT


To: Chris Oliver - NOAA Federal <chris.w.oliver@noaa.gov>


Subject: For Review - due COB today - Memo for Jacobs re: Sacramento River Settlement


Contractors


Hi Chris -

The Sacramento River Settlement Contractors will be meeting with Dr. Jacobs on April

30th. The WCRO and SWFSC updated the attached memo. There are 2 attachments

as well but you can focus on just the memo for your review.


There will be a pre-brief on 4/29 at 2:45 that Barry and Maria will be on to brief Jacobs

(you will be on a flight to Portland for MAFAC) and then the actual call will be on 4/30 at

4, Barry and Maria will also join this and I believe you could step out of MAFAC to join it

as well.


Let me know if you have questions or want to see anything added/changed. Once you

are all set, I will send it to Lindsey for NOAA review.


Thanks,

Alesia


--
Alesia Read, PhD

Senior Advisor

Office of the Assistant Administrator for Fisheries

National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)


alesia.read@noaa.gov

301.427.8064
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